
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

September 27, 2019 
 
 
ADDENDUM 3 
 
 
TO: Vendors 
 
FROM: Salena Yarbrough 
 

 RE: SEALED QUOTATION NO. CQ/PI-19/20-22 
  DEMOLITION, REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF MOBILE OFFICE TRAILERS 

 
This addendum is to provide all potential bidders with answers to the questions in reference to sealed 
quote CQ/PI-19/20-22.   

 
 

Questions & Answers 

1. Page A0.1 Keynote A107 indicates the HC parking space to be concrete.  A0.2, Detail 7 indicates 
the parking space to be asphalt.  Which is correct? 
 
 Answer: Concrete 
 

2. Is existing septic tank required to be emptied? 
 
 Answer: Yes 
 

3. Will the new mobile office require a drinking fountain? 
 
  Answer: No 

 
4. Are the windows and doors required to be impact? 

 
 Answer: Yes 
 

5. Is schedule 80 PVC pipe acceptable in lieu of cement lined ductile iron pipe for the waste line to 
the septic tank? 
 
 Answer: No. Cement lined ductile iron pipe is required. 
 

6. Do the existing units onsite have tires, axles, and hitches on them? 
 
 Answer: Yes, However contractor/owner to verify existing conditions as existing units are 
 old. 
 
 
 



 
 

7. Are we going to hook trailer to existing septic tank? We found no specifications on the plumbing 
for the trailer? 
 
 Answer: Yes, as shown on Keynote P106. See A0.1 for exterior routing and modular 
 package sheets for plumbing scope. 
 

8. Is the power being ran to the storage sheds? 
  
  Answer: No 

 
9. How far will gas line be from the new unit? 

 
 Answer: There are no existing/new gas lines in project Please specify? 
 

10. Will shrubbery around the units be removed and disposed of before work commences, or will they 
remain intact, or are we to remove them? 
 
 Answer: Contractor/owner to verify. Remove shrubbery as necessary. 
 

11. Will the asbestos removal need to be monitored by GLE Associates, Inc? 
 
 Answer: No, however contractor is to provide monitoring by licensed asbestos abatement 
 contractor. 
 

12. Please confirm wind load required for new modular buildings, plans call for a HVHZ(high velocity  
hurricane zone load of 175mph for 3 second gust wind speed), current wind load for LaBelle, FL 
is only 160?  
 
 Answer: The intent is to purchase and provide a DBPR approved Modular as indicated. 
 

13. Please confirm wind load required for new storage building SS-B-180-CR1, plans call for 180, 
current wind load for LaBelle is only 160? 
 
 Answer: See #12 
 

14. Please provide building specifications and floorplan-layout for new storage building SS-B-180-
CR1? 
 
 Answer: Specification/Floor plan is provided at back end of drawing set. Shed size is listed 
 as Keynote A103 on Sheet A0.1 
 

15. Please provide foundation plan for new storage building SS-B-180-CRI? 
 
 Answer: Delegated Engineering. Contractor to provide signed and sealed shop drawings 
 by Florida Licensed PE. See enlarged plan 1/A02. 
 

16. Please clarify if sheet A0.2’s intended use, is it for the new storage shed or for the new modular 
office building? 
 
 Answer: Sheet A0.2’s intended use is for the storage shed, parking and miscellaneous 
 details. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

17. Per Overall architectural site plan A).1, please confirm the aluminum ramp is to be installed to the 
single door point of entry rather than the double door entry? 
 
 Answer: Door #1 should have the ramp and Door #2 will have the stair system. See 
 modular package for door locations. Double door not required-single door in that location 
 is acceptable. 

 
 
 
 
 
All other terms, conditions and specifications of this sealed quotation will remain the same.  If you have 
any questions regarding this addendum, please feel free to contact this office at  
(850) 617-7181. 
 


